

**Brian Hewson**

---

**From:** Brian Hewson  
**Sent:** March 15, 2017 7:40 PM  
**To:** Michael Reid (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** BN - OESP CRA Wet Consent  
**Attachments:** BN - OESP CRA consent\_170315.docx; ATT00001.txt

Hi Michael,

I am passing along a note my team has done on the CRA matter. As I understand the ask was for an understanding of what we need from CRA and that is included. As you know much better progress has been occurring of late and in fact our vendor (ICF) is preparing further work to develop a proposal for CRA's review.

I think our main concern now is that the multiple projects (in particular any major changes for ICF related to MCSS) on OESP knock the wet consent replacement off track. That would certainly not be good as we know the consent form is a significant barrier.

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Brian